From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Lauren Kitchen
Subject: Re: :)
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 4:19:30 PM

ok. let me konw and i'll do the same.

On Oct 28, 2014, at 4:16 PM, Lauren Kitchen <kitchen.lauren@gmail.com>
wrote:

yeah, I'll try to do that!

On Tue, Oct 28, 2014 at 3:12 PM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu>

wrote:
No, a DivSeek (www.divseek.org) thing on friday. If you go early, I can go
wednesday.

On Oct 28, 2014, at 4:09 PM, Lauren Kitchen
<kitchen.lauren@gmail.com> wrote:

why wed? is there still a USDA thing before?

On Tue, Oct 28, 2014 at 3:08 PM, Scott Allen Jackson

<sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:
waht? it's only October. | think I'll be arriving Wed. probably

leaving Tues.

scott

On Oct 28, 2014, at 4:05 PM, Lauren Kitchen
<kitchen.lauren@gmail.com> wrote:

I'll let you know. Do you have your pag flights?
When are you there?

On Tue, Oct 28, 2014 at 3:04 PM, Scott Allen
Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Well let me know once you can. not too late to
miss the registration.

On Oct 28, 2014, at 4:02 PM, Lauren
Kitchen <kitchen.lauren@amail.com>
wrote:

Probably prefer NO, but can't confirm
that weekend yet

On Tue, Oct 28, 2014 at 3:00 PM,
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Scott Allen Jackson
<sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:
April 18 is a possibility. | like the
vineyard idea!

you interested in miami or NO?
which one?

On Oct 28, 2014, at
3:57 PM, Lauren
Kitchen
<kitchen.lauren@gmail.
com> wrote:

hmmm Napa does
sound awesome (maybe
instead of 50 states you
can run every vineyard
marathon there is?)
Maybe New Orleans or
Miami? I'm head timer
for the Garmin
Marathon on April 18 if
you want to come to
exciting Kansas City. |
could even give you a
head start!!

On Tue, Oct 28, 2014 at
2:13 PM, Scott Allen
Jackson
<sjackson@uga.edu>
wrote:
| would, if we didn't
celebrate b-days...

How about:
http://www.findmyma
rathon.com/race-

zname=Callaway%?20
Gardens%20Maratho

n

http://www.findmyma
rathon.com/race-

zname=Miami%20M
arathon

http://www.findmyma
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rathon.com/race-
detail.php?
zname=Rock%20n%
20R011%20New%20
Orleans%20Marathon

http://www.findmyma
rathon.com/race-

detail.php?
zname=Sedona%20M
arathon
http://www.findmyma
rathon.com/race-
detail.php?
zname=Napa%20Vall
ey%20Marathon

Napa sounds
particuularly fun...
scott

On Oct
28, 2014,
at 2:50
PM,
Lauren
Kitchen
<kitchen.
lauren@g
mail.com
> wrote:

http://ww
w.usroad
sports.co
m/Signat
ure/NewJ

ersey/
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